GEORGE SASSOWER
Attorney-at-Law
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856

(914) 681-7196
June 19, 2012

Departmental Disciplinary Committee
61 Broadway, Re: Catherine O. Wolfe, Esq. - 2012-1008

New York, New York 10006

Gentlemen:

1. This afternoon I received your letter of June 14, 2012 with respect to the above matter
which states, inter alia, “First, we obtained an answer from the attorney and sent it to you for a reply”.

I never received an answer from you or from Ms. Wolfe!

Please mail me, by return mail, a copy of such “answer” so that I may prepare a proper
application for review!

Respec , /
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